
 

 

 
 Neuadd y Sir 

Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

NP15 1GA 
 

Dydd Gwener, 15 Tachwedd 2024 
 

Hysbysiad a Gyfarfod: 
 

Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl 
 

Dydd Llun, 25ain Tachwedd, 2024, 10.00 am, 
Neuadd y Sir, Y Rhadyr, Brynbuga, NP15 1GA 

 

Nodwch y cynhelir rhag gyfarfod 30 munud cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod ar gyfer aelodau’r pwyllgor 
 

AGENDA 
Rhif yr 
Eitem 

Eitem Tudalen
nau 

 

1.   Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb. 

 
 

2.   Datganiadau o Fuddiant 

 
 

3.   Fforwm Agored i'r Cyhoedd. 

 
 

4.   Trafod meini prawf Bathodyn Glas. 

 
1 - 18 

5.   Ymrwymiad Hyderus o Ran Anabledd – trafod a chyflwyno’r cynllun 
gweithredu 3 mlynedd ar gyfer y Cyngor. 

 

19 - 38 

6.   Blaenraglen Gwaith a Rhestri Camau Gweithredu y Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl. 

 
39 - 46 

7.   Cynllunydd y Cabinet a’r Cyngor. 

 
47 - 58 

8.   Cadarnhau’r cofnodion canlynol: 

 
 

8.1.   Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl – 17 Gorffennaf 2024. 

 
59 - 62 

8.2.   Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl – 23 Gorffgennaf 2024. 

 
63 - 68 

8.3.   Cyfarfod Arbennig y Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl – 19 Medi 2024. 

 
69 - 74 

9.   Cyfarfod Nesaf: Dydd Mawrth 21 Ionawr 2025 am 10.00am.  

 
Paul Matthews 

Prif Weithredwr 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL A GANLYN: 
 
County Councillor Jan Butler, Goetre Fawr;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Christopher Edwards, St. Kingsmark;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Simon Howarth, Llanelly Hill;, Independent Group 
County Councillor Penny Jones, Raglan;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Maureen Powell, Pen Y Fal;, Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Sue Riley, Bulwark and Thornwell;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Maria  Stevens, Severn;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Jackie Strong, Caldicot Cross;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Laura Wright, Grofield;, Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
 

  

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 

 
 
Gwybodaeth I’r Cyhoedd 

 

Mynediad i gopïau papur o agendâu ac adroddiadau  
Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n mynychu 
cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. Dylid nodi fod yn 
rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu copi caled o'r agenda hwn i 
chi. 
 
 Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein  
Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i www.monmouthshire.gov.uk 
neu drwy ymweld â'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r 
ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatáu i gael 
eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor.  
 
Y Gymraeg Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng y 
Gymraeg neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad cyn y 
cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich anghenion. 



 

 

 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 
i ddod yn sir ddi-garbon, gan gefnogi lles, iechyd ac urddas i bawb ar bob cam o'u bywydau. 
 
Amcanion rydym yn gweithio tuag atynt  
 
• Lle teg i fyw lle mae effeithiau anghydraddoldeb a thlodi wedi'u lleihau;  
• Lle gwyrdd i fyw a gweithio gyda llai o allyriadau carbon a gwneud cyfraniad cadarnhaol at fynd i'r 

afael â'r argyfwng yn yr hinsawdd a natur;  
• Lle ffyniannus ac uchelgeisiol, lle mae canol trefi bywiog a lle gall busnesau dyfu a datblygu;  
• Lle diogel i fyw lle mae gan bobl gartref maen nhw'n teimlo'n ddiogel ynddo;  
• Lle cysylltiedig lle mae pobl yn teimlo'n rhan o gymuned ac yn cael eu gwerthfawrogi;   
• Lle dysgu lle mae pawb yn cael cyfle i gyrraedd eu potensial.          
 
Ein gwerthoedd 
 

 Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus 

 Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a adeiladwyd ar 
barch un at y llall. 

 Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad effeithlon 
ac effeithiol. 

 Gwaith tîm: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar ein 
cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau. 

 Caredigrwydd – Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, gan roi 
pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym â’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob rhyngweithio. 

 



 

 

 Canllaw Cwestiynau Craffu Sir Fynwy   
Rôl y Cyn-gyfarfod   

1. Pam mae'r Pwyllgor yn craffu ar hyn? (cefndir, materion allweddol)  

2. Beth yw rôl y Pwyllgor a pha ganlyniad mae’r Aelodau am ei gyflawni?  

3. A oes digon o wybodaeth i gyflawni hyn? Os nad oes, pwy allai ddarparu hyn?     
  

- Cytuno ar y drefn holi a pha Aelodau fydd yn arwain  

- Cytuno ar gwestiynau i swyddogion a chwestiynau i Aelod y Cabinet  
 

Cwestiynau’r Cyfarfod   



 

 

Craffu ar Berfformiad  
  

1. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â'r 

blynyddoedd blaenorol?  Ydy e’n well/yn 

waeth? Pam? 

 

2. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â 

chynghorau eraill/darparwyr gwasanaethau 

eraill?  Ydy e'n well/yn waeth? Pam?  
  

3. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â 

thargedau gosodedig?  Ydy e’n well/yn 

waeth? Pam?   
  

4. Sut cafodd targedau perfformiad eu gosod?  

Ydyn nhw'n ddigon heriol/realistig?  
  

5. Sut mae defnyddwyr gwasanaethau/y 

cyhoedd/partneriaid yn gweld perfformiad y 

gwasanaeth?  
  

6. A fu unrhyw awdid ac archwiliadau 

diweddar? Beth oedd y canfyddiadau?  
  

7. Sut mae'r gwasanaeth yn cyfrannu at 

wireddu amcanion corfforaethol?    
  

8. A yw gwelliant/dirywiad mewn perfformiad 

yn gysylltiedig i gynnydd/ostyngiad mewn 

adnodd?  

Pa gapasiti sydd yna i wella?    

Craffu ar Bolisi   
  

1. Ar bwy mae’r polisi  yn effeithio ~ yn 

uniongyrchol ac yn anuniongyrchol?  Pwy 

fydd yn elwa fwyaf/leiaf?      
  

2. Beth yw barn defnyddwyr gwasanaeth 

/rhanddeiliaid? Pa ymgynghoriad gafodd ei 

gyflawni? A wnaeth y broses ymgynghori 

gydymffurfio ag Egwyddorion Gunning?   

A yw rhanddeiliaid yn credu y bydd yn 

sicrhau’r canlyniad a ddymunir?  
  

3. Beth yw barn y gymuned gyfan – safbwynt 

y ‘trethdalwr’?  
  

4. Pa ddulliau a ddefnyddiwyd i ymgynghori 

â’r rhanddeiliaid? A oedd y broses yn 

galluogi pawb â chyfran i ddweud eu 

dweud?  
  

5. Pa ymarfer ac opsiynau sydd wedi eu 

hystyried wrth ddatblygu/adolygu'r polisi 

hwn? Pa dystiolaeth sydd i hysbysu beth 

sy'n gweithio? A yw'r polisi yn ymwneud â 

maes lle mae diffyg ymchwil cyhoeddedig 

neu dystiolaeth arall?  
  

6. A yw'r polisi'n ymwneud â maes lle ceir 

anghydraddoldebau hysbys?  
  

7. A yw’r polisi hwn yn cyd-fynd â'n 

hamcanion corfforaethol, fel y'u diffinnir yn 

ein cynllun corfforaethol? A yw'n cadw at 

ein Safonau Iaith Gymraeg?  
  

8. A gafodd yr holl ddatblygu cynaliadwy, y 

goblygiadau cydraddoldeb a diogelu 

perthnasol eu hystyried?  
 



 

 

  Er enghraifft, beth yw'r gweithdrefnau sydd 

angen bod ar waith i amddiffyn plant?  
  

9. Faint fydd y gost hon i'w gweithredu a pha 

ffynhonnell ariannu sydd wedi'i nodi?  
  

10. Sut fydd perfformiad y polisi yn cael ei 

weithredu a’r effaith yn cael ei gwerthuso?  

Cwestiynau Cyffredinol:  

Grymuso Cymunedau  

• Sut ydym ni'n cynnwys cymunedau lleol a'u grymuso i ddylunio a darparu gwasanaethau i 

gyd-fynd ag angen lleol?  

• A ydym ni’n cael trafodaethau rheolaidd gyda chymunedau am flaenoriaethau'r 

gwasanaeth a pha lefel o wasanaeth y gall y cyngor fforddio ei ddarparu yn y dyfodol?  

• A yw’r gwasanaeth yn gweithio gyda dinasyddion i egluro rôl gwahanol bartneriaid wrth 

ddarparu gwasanaeth a rheoli disgwyliadau?   

• A oes fframwaith a phroses gymesur ar waith ar gyfer asesu perfformiad ar y cyd, gan 

gynnwys o safbwynt dinesydd, ac a oes gennych chi drefniadau atebolrwydd i gefnogi 

hyn?   

• A oes Asesiad Effaith Cydraddoldeb wedi’i gynnal? Os felly a all yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet 

/Uwch Swyddogion roi copïau i’r Aelodau ac eglurhad manwl o’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar 

Gydraddoldeb (EQIA) a gynhaliwyd mewn perthynas â’r cynigion hyn?   

• A all yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet/Uwch Swyddogion sicrhau aelodau bod y cynigion hyn yn 

cydymffurfio â deddfwriaeth Cydraddoldeb a Hawliau Dynol? A yw'r cynigion yn 

cydymffurfio â Chynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol yr Awdurdod Lleol?  
  

Galwadau’r Gwasanaeth   

• Sut fydd newid polisi a deddfwriaeth yn effeithio ar y ffordd mae'r cyngor yn gweithredu?  

• A ydym ni wedi ystyried demograffeg ein cyngor a sut bydd hyn yn effeithio ar ddarparu 

gwasanaethau a chyllid yn y dyfodol?  

• A ydych chi wedi adnabod ac ystyried y tueddiadau tymor hir a allai effeithio ar eich maes  

gwasanaeth, pa effaith allai'r tueddiadau hyn ei chael ar eich gwasanaeth/allai eich 

gwasanaeth ei gael ar y tueddiadau hyn, a beth sy'n cael ei wneud mewn ymateb?  
  

Cynllunio Ariannol   

• A oes gennym ni gynlluniau ariannol canolig a hirdymor cadarn yn eu lle?   

• A ydym ni’n cysylltu cyllidebau â chynlluniau a chanlyniadau ac adrodd yn effeithiol ar y 

rhain?  
  

Gwneud arbedion a chynhyrchu incwm  

• A oes gennym ni’r strwythurau cywir ar waith i sicrhau bod ein dulliau effeithlonrwydd, 

gwelliant a thrawsnewid yn gweithio gyda'i gilydd i sicrhau'r arbedion mwyaf posibl?  



 

 

• Sut ydym ni'n gwneud y mwyaf o incwm? A ydym ni wedi cymharu polisïau eraill y cyngor 

i sicrhau'r incwm mwyaf posibl ac wedi ystyried yn llawn y goblygiadau ar ddefnyddwyr 

gwasanaeth?     

• A oes gennym ni gynllun gweithlu sy'n ystyried capasiti, costau, a sgiliau'r gweithlu 

gwirioneddol yn erbyn y gweithlu a ddymunir?   
  

Cwestiynau i’w gofyn o fewn blwyddyn i’r penderfyniad:   

• A gafodd canlyniadau arfaethedig y cynnig eu cyflawni neu a oedd canlyniadau eraill?     

• A oedd yr effeithiau wedi'u cyfyngu i'r grŵp yr oeddech chi ar y dechrau yn meddwl 

fyddai wedi cael ei effeithio h.y. pobl hŷn, neu a gafodd eraill eu heffeithio e.e. pobl ag 

anableddau, rhieni â phlant ifanc?  

• A yw'r penderfyniad yn dal i fod y penderfyniad cywir neu a oes angen gwneud 

addasiadau?  



 

 

Cwestiynau i'r Pwyllgor ar ddiwedd y cyfarfod …  

A oes gennym ni’r wybodaeth angenrheidiol i ffurfio casgliadau/i wneud argymhellion i'r 

pwyllgor gwaith, cyngor, partneriaid eraill?  Os nad oes, a oes angen i ni:  

(i) Ymchwilio i’r mater yn fwy manwl?  

(ii) Gael rhagor o wybodaeth gan dystion eraill - Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol, arbenigwr 

annibynnol, aelodau o’r gymuned, defnyddwyr gwasanaeth, cyrff rheoleiddio… 

Cytuno ar gamau pellach sydd i'w cymryd o fewn amserlen/adroddiad monitro yn y dyfodol. 
  

 



 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



The Blue 
Badge 
Scheme 
in Wales
MEMBER BRIEFING 

OCTOBER 2023

P
age 1

A
genda Item

 4



Aim of Session

 To brief members on what happens when we receive and process 

blue badges, so that they are able to advise constituents who 

approach them with Blue Badge questions and complaints and 

then signpost them to the appropriate process. 

P
age 2



How Badges are Funded

 Wales Blue Badge Scheme is funded via the RSG (Revenue Support 
Grant) provided to LAs as part of their annual local government 

settlement

 The RSG is used by local authorities to meet statutory duties and 

local priorities  

P
age 3



Could We Consider Incurring a 

Charge for Blue Badge?

 Because funding to local authorities is provided via the 

Revenue Settlement Grant local authorities in Wales are not 

able to charge individual holders for their Blue Badge. 

 Local authorities are able to charge a fee of up to £10.00 for 

an organisational or replacement badge. This charge is at the 

discretion of the local authority.

P
age 4



National Fraud Initiative (NFI) Wales 

2020-21 Report (Audit Wales) 

 In 2020-21 NFI revoked 2717 badges in Wales on the grounds of 

misuse/fraud

 This had an estimated cost of £1.4 Million resulting from lost revenue 

from parking charges 

Misuse not only reduces parking revenue but limits available spaces for 

genuine badge holders

Blue badge abuse is often also linked to wider financial abuse of 
vulnerable people

P
age 5



Badge Applications Handled 

2022-23

 Monmouthshire live badges (approved and Issued) 6043 

(translates to around 6.5% of population in Monmouthshire)

Application criteria 

Organisations 68

Automatic 2589

Required further assessment 3238

Cognitive 148

P
age 6



Assessing Eligibility 

All applications are 
assessed on 
grounds of a 

person’s ability to 
mobilise

Age and illness are 
not grounds for 

application in their 
own right.

P
age 7



Types of Application

Fast Track – Special Cases Requested by Hospices

Discretionary

Automatic 

Cognitive Impairment

Temporary Impairment

P
age 8



Fast Tracked Applications 

 Can only be submitted by a hospice.

 Are given on grounds of terminal illness MUST ALSO INCLUDE 
accompanying evidence and information of decline in mobility.

 All applications must be supported by a form SR1. The SR1 form is an 

official form provided by a health specialist that can be used for 

claiming benefits under special rules for people who have a 

terminal illness.

 In most cases these badges if awarded are for up to one year. 

 If prognosis is longer than one year a discretionary application is 
advised where mobility restricts normal day to day functioning. 

P
age 9



Discretionary Applications (most 

common type)

 Has a permanent and substantial impairment which causes inability 

to walk or considerable difficulty in walking.

 Needs to drive a vehicle regularly and has an impairment in both 

arms so is unable to operate or has considerable difficulty operating 

all or some types of parking equipment. 

 Child under 3, who on account of condition, must always travel with 

bulky medical equipment which cannot be carried around without 

great difficulty. 

 Child under 3 who, on account of condition, must always be near a 

motor vehicle so that, if necessary, treatment for their condition can 
be given in the vehicle or the child can be taken quickly in the 

vehicle to a place where such treatment may be given.

P
age 10



The Discretionary Application 

Toolkit 

 All discretionary applications are scored using the Wales Blue Badge 

Verification Toolkit

 To qualify must achieve at least 15 points

 The toolkit is available only to named personnel who are responsible 

for administration of Blue Badges 

 Toolkit information is sensitive and cannot be publicised or shared –

Wales Gov exempt access under FOI (Freedom of Information) 

P
age 11



Automatic Applications 

 Applicants in receipt of PIP 10+ points Moving Around and/or 8+ 

points Planning and Following a journey (we refer to this as the 

mobility component of the PIP award)

 Higher rate mobility component of Disability Living Allowance (DLA) 

 People who receive War Pensioner’s Mobility Supplement

 People who receive a benefit under the Armed Forces and Reserve 

Forces (Compensation) Scheme

 People who are blind or are severely sight impaired 

P
age 12



Cognitive Applications 

 People who are unable to plan and follow a journey as a result of 

having a cognitive Impairment 

 All applications must be accompanied by a letter of support from a 

healthcare professional (excludes GP) such as:

Information required from (not 

exhaustive)

Examples of diagnosis 

Paediatrician

Psychiatrist

Psychologist

Memory clinic 

Autism 

Alzheimers or dementia 

Stroke survivors

People with learning disability 

People with complex mental 

health

Head injury

P
age 13



Temporary Applications 

 People unable to walk or have considerable difficulty walking 

following surgery or whilst experiencing a temporary illness 

 Condition is likely to last for no longer than 12 months

 Applications must be supported by evidence from a recognised 

health professional who has been involved in the care or treatment 

of the temporary condition eg; surgeon, consultant…

 When assessing following medical procedures we would expect the 

applicant to have experienced 3 months recovery prior to seeking 

an application.

P
age 14



Appeals 

 Applicants who are refused a badge have a right to appeal 

1. First line of appeal is Blue Badge manager

2. If still not satisfied/resolved applicant will be referred to 

independent assessors – Able2 – this assessment is carried out by a 

qualified clinician and their decision is final. 

3. Applicants are advised not to reapply for a period of 6 months or if 

the condition substantially deteriorates. 

P
age 15



Where to Find Information

 Blue Badge Scheme in Wales: 

guidance for local authorities 2021

P
age 16



Questions…

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

1. PURPOSE: 

 

1.1 To provide the committee with an opportunity to examine the Disability Confident Level 2 

Self-Assessment 3 Year Action Plan (Employer Evidence Template).  

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

2.1 That members scrutinise the Disability Confident Level 2 Self-Assessment 3 Year Action 

Plan (Employer Evidence Template). 

 

3. KEY ISSUES: 

3.1 On the 14th May 2024 we were accepted as a Disability Confident Employer. As a result, 
we have committed to the following, outlined in our 3 Year Action Plan (Employer Evidence 
Template):  

• Actively attracting and recruiting disabled people to help fill your opportunities (including 

jobs, apprenticeships, internships, work experience, etc.  

• Providing a fully inclusive and accessible recruitment process 

• Offering an interview to disabled people who meet the minimum criteria for the job 

• Being flexible when assessing people so disabled job applicants have the best opportunity 

to demonstrate that they can do the job.  

• Proactively offering and making reasonable adjustments as required.  

• Encouraging our suppliers and partner firms to be Disability Confident 

• Ensuring employees have sufficient disability equality awareness training 

• Providing work experience and apprenticeships 

• Providing an environment that is inclusive and accessible for staff, clients and customer 

• Supporting employees to manage their disabilities or health conditions 

SUBJECT: STRATEGIC EQUALITY PLAN ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT 23-24 

MEETING: PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE:  25TH NOVEMBER 2024 

 

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



• Ensuring there are no barriers to the development and progression of disabled staff 

• Ensuring managers are aware of how they can support staff who are sick or absent from 

work 

• Valuing and listening to feedback from disabled staff 

• Identifying and sharing good practice 

4. EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES SOCIAL 

JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING): 

 

The updated actions within the Employer Evidence Template outline how we are addressing the 

criteria stipulated by the Disability Confident Employer status.  

The Disability Confident Employer Self-Assessment is by its very nature a plan that is looking to 

address, mitigate and positively address identified issues for disabled employees and disabled 

applicants.  

 

 

5. EVALUATION CRITERIA 

 

The evaluation criteria is as above. 
 
6. REASONS: 

 

The Authority has committed to become a Disabled Confident Employer within it’s Strategic 

Equality Plan 2024-28. This status will end on 11th May 2027 when we would anticipate that the 

Authority will gain Disability Confident Leader (Level 3) status. 

 

7. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: 

 

N/A 

 

8. CONSULTEES: 

 

The Accessibility Inclusion Group has been repurposed to evaluate and contribute to the 3 Year 

Action Plan. The group includes colleagues from Human Resources, Equalities, Employment and 

Skills, Workforce Development and Disabled/Neurodiverse employees. 

 

 

9. BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

 

Disability Confident Level 2 Self-Assessment 3 Year Action Plan (Employer Evidence Template) 

 

10. AUTHOR: 

Pennie Walker – Equality and Welsh Language Manager 

 

Page 20



11. CONTACT DETAILS: 

 

 Tel: 07813 994768 / 01633 64 (4413) 

 E-mail: penniewalker@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 21



Is my report exempt?  

In some instances it may be necessary to submit a report to a committee but withhold the whole 

report, or part of that report, due to the sensitive nature of information contained within it.  

There are specific circumstances in which a report may be considered exempt which are set 

in legislation. When writing your report bear in mind the following circumstances to consider 

whether your report should be exempt; 

Local Government Act, Schedule 12A, Part 4; 

12. Information relating to a particular individual 

13. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 

14. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including 

the authority holding that information) 

15. Information relating to any consultation or negotiations, or contemplated consultations 

or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising between the 

authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the 

authority.  

16. Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 

maintained in legal proceedings 

17. Information which reveals that the authority proposes –  

a. To give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements 

are imposed on a person; or 

b. To make an order or direction under any enactment 

18. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, 

investigation or prosecution of crime.  

If you are unsure if the report should be exempt or not you should contact Democratic Services 

or the Monitoring Officer for further advice and guidance. The principal to bear in mind however 

is that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 

disclosing the information.  

If your report is to be exempt you should let Democratic Services know as soon as possible if 

you have not already done so when adding the item to the forward plan of the relevant 

committee.  

When submitting your report to Democratic Services for publication with the agenda you must 

also include an exemption certificate which give details as to why the report is exempt and not 

for publication. This certificate will be publicly available with the agenda in place of the report 

so the reasoning for the exemption should be made clear on this form. The exemption 

certificate is available overleaf.  

Further information on definitions and exemptions is available within the Local Government 

Act at the following link; http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1972/70/schedule/12A 

  

Page 22

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1972/70/schedule/12A


 
SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS 

Meeting and Date of Meeting: Insert date and meeting 

Report:    Insert report title 

Author:    Insert author 

 

I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the background paper for 

the report referred to above and make the following recommendation to the Proper Officer:- 

Exemptions applying to the report: 

[Enter the section and reason of the exemption, as defined by the Local Government Act set out 

above e.g – This report will be exempt under paragraph 12 of Schedule 12A – Information 

relating to a particular individual]  

Factors in favour of disclosure: 

Openness & transparency in matters concerned with the public  

Prejudice which would result if the information were disclosed: 

[Give a brief indication of what information would be disclosed and the impact of its disclosure] 

My view on the public interest test is as follows: 

Factors in favour of disclosure are outweighed by those against. 

Recommended decision on exemption from disclosure: 

Maintain exemption from publication in relation to report 

Date:    Insert date 

 

Signed:     Signed by report author 

    

Post:   Insert post 

 

I accept/I do not accept the recommendation made above 

Signed:   [Signed by Chief Officer / Head of Service / Chief Executive] 

 
Date:     Insert Date 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 1 

Employer Evidence Template 

Use this template to record your evidence, further actions or comments for consideration as you go through your self-assessment. 
The amount of evidence required will vary depending on the size and nature of your business. 

This will also help you if you want to become a Disability Confident Leader and have your self-assessment validated. 

This is for your records and you do not need to send it to us.  

Employers name  Monmouthshire County Council 

Disability Confident Reference number (DSC000…) 
 

Date   

Completed by and contact details  

Theme 1 – Getting the right people for your business 
The employer must have agreed to all of the following actions. 

Criteria 

As a Disability Confident 
employer, our business is: 

Evidence Comments or further action required  

1. Actively attracting and recruiting 

disabled people to help fill your 

opportunities (including jobs, 

apprenticeships, internships, 

work experience, etc. 

Gareth / Lisa Gribben 

Disabled confident employer badge on ads; 

marketing – inside out; peoples positive 

experiences; action – internal media; 

The work experience policy has had 

clearance with SLT however is still in 

draft and will need to be re-formatted 

into MCC corporate standard. (Gareth) 

to talk with Mark Leigh at JCP about the 

possibility of supporting disabled people 

in work placements (this will be ad hoc 

as and when requested and only done 

P
age 25



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 2 

so if there is time, resource capacity and 

it is safe to do so). 

Specifically target promoting jobs on 

disability websites. (Rory) 

2. Providing a fully inclusive and 

accessible recruitment process. 

Video applications available on Talentlink Suzanne/Nanette to look at preview – 

Katherine Cameron/Pennie – reviewed 

Talentlink: video application available, 

also available in other formats on 

request. Recruiters encouraged to 

provide reasonable adjustments (inc. 

F2F to help with application) 

Lisa to ask for recording to circulate. PW 

provided Powerpoint on Reasonable 

Adjustments, which will feature in the 

Leaders/Managers Development 

Pathway when launched in December. 

Safe Recruitment Protocol - Managers 

Workflow (Corporate).docx 

(sharepoint.com) 

3. Offering an interview to disabled 

people who meet the minimum 

criteria for the job. 

In place Stay in place – need to review interview 

times etc for people to prepare. 

Managers need to be aware – guidance 

on process needs to be updated re: 

disability (at moment down to individual 

managers) – recruitment team – 

Talentlink – Kathryn Cameron.  

P
age 26

https://onewales-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/lisagribben_monmouthshire_gov_uk/EZi-vJsbZXlOv3POwv2tAlMB2SkbDZRr-GYi7cQoUHQa5Q?wdOrigin=TEAMS-MAGLEV.p2p_ns.rwc&wdExp=TEAMS-TREATMENT&wdhostclicktime=1713882072863&web=1
https://onewales-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/lisagribben_monmouthshire_gov_uk/EZi-vJsbZXlOv3POwv2tAlMB2SkbDZRr-GYi7cQoUHQa5Q?wdOrigin=TEAMS-MAGLEV.p2p_ns.rwc&wdExp=TEAMS-TREATMENT&wdhostclicktime=1713882072863&web=1
https://onewales-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/lisagribben_monmouthshire_gov_uk/EZi-vJsbZXlOv3POwv2tAlMB2SkbDZRr-GYi7cQoUHQa5Q?wdOrigin=TEAMS-MAGLEV.p2p_ns.rwc&wdExp=TEAMS-TREATMENT&wdhostclicktime=1713882072863&web=1


  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 3 

4. Being flexible when assessing 

people so disabled job applicants 

have the best opportunity to 

demonstrate that they can do the 

job. 

This is made clear on the council’s recruitment 

page which specifies: 

If you are disabled, have a sight or hearing loss, 

have a learning difficulty, or are neurodiverse, for 

example, and you would like to explore 

employment opportunities with Monmouthshire 

County Council please do get in touch. We value 

unique skillsets and across the organisation 

have a broad range of careers.  See 

https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/jobs-

employment/ 

Managers Toolkit needed 

Reviewed through Talentlink – 

reasonable adjustments are offered.  

Home - Monmouthshire Employment 

and Skills (mccemployskills.co.uk) 

Referring people to Employment and 

Skills Team. To be signposted and 

Disability Can Do (open to residents of 

Monmouthshire) and Maximus (Working 

Health Programme). - Rory 

21 disabled residents supported on 

Communities for Work + Programme so far 

in 2024. 14 supported in 2023. Out of those 

35, 10 have entered employment. 9 are still 

being supported. 

Disability Can Do – Breaking Down 

Barriers 

Employability - Maximus UK 

5. Must proactively offer and 

making reasonable adjustments 

as required. 

This is made clear on the council’s recruitment 

page which specifies: 

If you have seen a vacancy advertised but have 

concerns that aspects of the role may present 

challenges please do get in touch with the 

Recruitment Manager for that vacancy and we 

can start a discussion on how we could work 

together. If you meet the essential criteria of the 

vacancy, and are disabled, you are guaranteed 

Reasonable Adjustments is referenced 

in Attendance Management and Safe 

Recruitment Policy. Tend to encourage 

queries through HR Business Team and 

guidance from OH. Do we need a 

standalone Reasonable Adjustment 

policy? Who is responsible for this? 

P
age 27

https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/jobs-employment/
https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/jobs-employment/
https://www.mccemployskills.co.uk/
https://www.mccemployskills.co.uk/
https://www.disabilitycando.org.uk/
https://www.disabilitycando.org.uk/
https://www.maximusuk.co.uk/our-services/employability


  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 4 

an interview.  See 

https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/jobs-

employment/  

This can be in the toolkit so managers know 

what’s available e.g. software, screen filters 

 

Pennie has developed Reasonable 

Adjustment presentation for 

Thinqi/Managers Reset. 

 

Need to raise awareness of signpost to 

DWP and what can be done. Training on 

recruitment. - Rory 

Pennie – Managers Reset recruitment 

element – suite of service business 

plans etc – expectations and behaviours 

of managers. Training in Thinqi. Hosted 

on personal profile for reference. 

Need to develop toolkit. Who is 

responsible for this?   

Training for Managers/Leaders 

Developmental Pathway (new title for 

Manager’s Reset) is 90% complete 

and awaiting official launch date but 

likely to be Jan/Feb 2025 

 

6. Encouraging our suppliers and 

partner firms to be Disability 

Confident. 

Scott James / Steve Cooper – 40 Disability 

Confident Businesses (Level 1) and 2 Disability 

Confident Employers (Level 2) within 

Monmouthshire 

Was a push around Covid time. Need to 

link in with DWP again – Rory to look 

into. 

DWP - set up the Disability Level 2 sign 

up for local businesses - January 2023. 

P
age 28

https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/jobs-employment/
https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/jobs-employment/


  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 5 

Catherine spoke at DWP launch event.  

Included in our corporate and community plan 

7. Ensuring employees have 

sufficient disability equality 

awareness training. 

Available on Thinqi: Understanding Autism (3 

modules) 

Understanding ADHD 

Understanding Tourettes Syndrome 

Reasonable Adjustments (Dec 24) 

 

Thinqi – more disability equality training 

videos – Pennie 

Module on Understanding ADHD 

available on Thinqi via Master Tenant  

P
age 29



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 6 

 

Theme 1 – Getting the right people for your business 

You must agree to at least one of the following activities. 

Activity Evidence (only for the activities you have 
agreed to in your self-assessment) 

Comments or further action required 

1. Providing work experience. Needs input from Gareth – How do we promote 

this to disabled people 

 

The work experience policy has had 

clearance with SLT however is still in 

draft and will need to be re-formatted 

into MCC corporate standard. (Gareth) 

to talk with Mark Leigh at JCP about 

the possibility of supporting disabled 

people in work placements (this will be 

ad hoc as and when requested and 

only done so if there is time, resource 

capacity and it is safe to do so) 

Case studies would be good – long 

term (no one from work experience 

moved to paid employment yet). 

Rory – could find case studies from 

other areas people have joined. 

2. Providing work trials. We don’t provide these yet 

 

 

3. Providing paid employment 

(permanent or fixed term). 

We do provide paid employment for people who 

apply and are successful 

Case studies would be good. Who is 

responsible for this? 

P
age 30



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 7 

Theme 1 – Getting the right people for your business 

You must agree to at least one of the following activities. 

Activity Evidence (only for the activities you have 
agreed to in your self-assessment) 

Comments or further action required 

4. Providing apprenticeships. As (1) Circa 180 existing staff working toward 

a qualification on the apprenticeship 

framework with only 4 ‘traditional, new 

to the organisation apprentices’. 

Existing staff working towards 

apprenticeships – need to be mindful of 

GDPR – number of people rather than 

specific personal details. (Gareth) 

How do we understand this information 

as an organisation – gather this across 

the board – make people feel more 

inclusive rather than negative 

impression? – AWARENESS RAISING 

5. Providing a traineeship. No, we don’t. Venture Graduate support 

graduates into employment Cardiff Capital 

Region project – possible Hanna Jones? 

Identified graduate programme – which 

is then advertised through Venture 

Graduate - 4 people so far. Do they 

support graduates with disabilities? 

6. Providing paid internships or 

support internships (or both). 

Provide short paid internships (maybe through 

Social Services). Also Cardiff University for 

marketing. Disabilities? 

 

P
age 31



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 8 

Theme 1 – Getting the right people for your business 

You must agree to at least one of the following activities. 

Activity Evidence (only for the activities you have 
agreed to in your self-assessment) 

Comments or further action required 

7. Advertising vacancies and other 

opportunities through organisations 

and media aimed particularly at 

disabled people. 

Can we start advertising our jobs on sites like - 

https://www.evenbreak.co.uk/  

Disability Jobsite - Official Site for UK Disability 

Employment 

Resources for equality and employment | RNIB | 

RNIB 

Promoting Equality & Diversity in Jobs and 

Career - VERCIDA 

As guidance above 

8. Engaging with Jobcentre Plus, 

Work and Health programme 

providers and local disabled 

people’s user led organisations 

(DPULOs) to access support when 

required. 

Rory meets with Dai Morgan at DWP 

regularly/monthly. 

More to come from DWP through Rory 

Working Health Programme attend Bi-

annual Employability Partnership - as of 

September 2024. The programme is no 

longer taking referrals. The new Labour 

administration is in the process of 

reviewing support offered – see link for 

example - Chancellor: "We will build a 

Britain where those who can work, will 

work" - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

P
age 32

https://www.evenbreak.co.uk/
https://www.disabilityjobsite.co.uk/
https://www.disabilityjobsite.co.uk/
https://www.rnib.org.uk/living-with-sight-loss/equality-and-employment/
https://www.rnib.org.uk/living-with-sight-loss/equality-and-employment/
https://www.vercida.com/uk/
https://www.vercida.com/uk/


  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 9 

Theme 1 – Getting the right people for your business 

You must agree to at least one of the following activities. 

Activity Evidence (only for the activities you have 
agreed to in your self-assessment) 

Comments or further action required 

9. Providing an environment that is 

inclusive and accessible for staff, 

clients and customer. 

The Council has modern office buildings in place 

that are fully accessible.  In a large number of 

roles staff have flexibility regarding where they 

work from 

Nick Keyes/ Kate Thompson are 

reviewing the environment at CH and 

other areas. 

10. Offering other innovative and 

effective approaches to encourage 

disabled people to apply for 

opportunities and supporting them 

when they do. 

MDML, People First – try and use more 

channels.   

‘Please tick this box if you’d like to have a chat 

with us about your disability’ on application form 

Linking in with MDML/People 

First/Building Bridges – Monmouth 

Community Development Officers 

and Rory 

 

Home - Monmouthshire Employment 

and Skills (mccemployskills.co.uk) 

P
age 33

https://www.mccemployskills.co.uk/
https://www.mccemployskills.co.uk/


  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 10 

 

Theme 2 – Keeping and developing your people 

The employer must have agreed to all of the following actions. 

Criteria 

As a Disability Confident employer, 

my business is: 

Evidence Comments or further action required  

1. Providing an environment that is 

inclusive and accessible for staff, 

clients and customer. 

Disability Confident Committed employer Actively promoting Disability Confidence 

through raising awareness – Thinqi via 

Managers Reset 

Plus Comms campaign internal and external. 

What this means for you as an employer, 

employee and prospective employee + case 

studies. Everyone 

2. Supporting employees to manage 

their disabilities or health 

conditions. 

We have a number of communication and 

support groups in place including a staff ‘Go 

To’ group, and forums for people with different 

characteristics e.g. (Cancer survivors / 

dyslexia) 

Occupational health, counselling, Go To Group 

- Lisa 

 What do you do to look after yourself and 
other people? 
 
Split between self referral  LAKD i.e. go to 
group 
Manager referred Pip Green 

3. Ensuring there are no barriers to 

the development and progression 

of disabled staff. 

Promoting job availability to disabled staff – 

what support is there. What adjustments could 

be made to support career progression. 

 What would you do if yourself or another 
colleague needed support/advice? 

P
age 34



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 11 

4. Ensuring managers are aware of 

how they can support staff who 

are sick or absent from work. 

Lisa – could you add a few sentences please 

Assuming Lisa Gribben  

Attendance Management at Work policy – 

reasonable adjustments etc. 

5. Valuing and listening to feedback 

from disabled staff. 

Dyslexia in the workplace group begun by 

Nanette. Can we build on this with other 

forums/networks?  

Menopause Cafe fortnightly 

Monmouthshire Colleagues Connect (Teresa 

James). 

Developing Staff networks;  

Possible Neurodiverse Network - Stacey 

MCC’s Autism/Neurodivergence 

Stakeholders group?? 

Possible Disability Staff Network - Pennie 

Hazel Clatworthy – would like to reinstate 

Christians at Work group 

6. Reviewing this Disability Confident 

employer self-assessment 

regularly. (At least annually) 

Will do annually Quarterly meetings held 

P
age 35



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 12 

Theme 2 – Keeping and developing your people.  

The employer must have agreed to take at least one of the following activities. 

Activity Evidence (only for the activities you have 

agreed to in your self-assessment) 

Comments  

1. Providing mentoring, coaching, 

buddying and or other support 

networks for staff. 

In place e.g. Go To Group; Digital Cwtch Developing staff networks – Pennie/Pip 

Comms campaign to go on digital cwtch – 

normally 100-200 people listening in. 

Compass article – Comms normally send out 

an email 

Creation of internal mentoring peer to peer 

(work related) LAKD  

2. Including disability awareness 

equality training in our induction 

process. 

Check with Dawn Sadler – Pennie 

Pennie provides Equality Training in the 

Induction Process. (Can increase training to 

provide Reasonable Adjustments) 

 

3. Guiding staff to information and 

advice on mental health conditions. 

Councelling service and OH services – through 

the OH process – page on People Hub – may 

need updating. 

 

Rory – deliver mental health awareness and 

first aid, initially for residents on their 

projects, but recently delivered to other 

teams such as MonLife and Community Hub 

Staff (Aber/Caldicot). Accredited – half a day 

P
age 36



  

Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24      P a g e  | 13 

Mental health – 2 days 

Needs to be F2F – part of his role working 

people to move them closer to the job 

market. Also procure counselling if need be.  

4. Providing occupational health 

services if required. 

In place  

5. Identifying and sharing good 

practice. 

Revitalised Accessibility Inclusion Group. As above - Comms campaign to go on digital 

cwtch – normally 100-200 people listening 

in. 

Compass article – Comms normally send out 

an email 

6. Providing human resource 

managers with specific Disability 

Confident training 

No training at present. Could look at specific training for HR – lots 

online and webinars. Not mandatory – 

perhaps look into providing for HR staff on a 

regular basis. 2 x HR Business Partners join 

shortly – liaise with Lisa Gribben 

 

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2024-25 
 

   

 

People Scrutiny Committee                                                                                             (Meetings at 10am unless stated otherwise) 

Meeting Date Subject Purpose of Scrutiny Responsibility Type of Scrutiny  

25th November 

2024 
Blue Badge Scheme  To discuss the Blue Badge criteria and 

invite the Cabinet Member for Equalities, 

and other organisations such as Citizens 

Advice, St David’s Hospice, Age Cymru 

and Macmillan to a meeting for a 

discussion.  

Councillor 

Sandles 

Discussion on the policy 

Disability Confident 

Pledge 

To discuss and present the 3-year action 

plan for the Council. 

Councillor 

Sandles 

Policy update 

21st January 2025 

 

    

18th February 2025     

1st April 2025     

To be confirmed Young Carers 

Strategy and the 

Carers Strategy 

Pre-decision Scrutiny of the strategies. Kim Dolphin 

Councillor 

Chandler 

Pre-decision Scrutiny 

To be confirmed 

 

Planning and 

Provision of School 

Places  

To scrutinise data and projections for 

pupil places and the impact of future 

housing development.  

Will Mclean 

Matthew Jones 

Policy Development 

     

P
age 39

A
genda Item

 6



Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2024-25 
 

   

 

People Scrutiny Committee                                                                                             (Meetings at 10am unless stated otherwise) 

Meeting Date Subject Purpose of Scrutiny Responsibility Type of Scrutiny  

 

Corporate and Community Plan Items for the Committee’s consideration for inclusion into the People Scrutiny Forward Plan: 

Disability 

Confident Pledge 

    

Participatory 

Budgeting 

Programme 

    

Race equality 

action plan for 

Wales  

    

LGBTQ+ action 

plan  

    

Disability Action 

Plan  

    

Gender Equality 

Action Plan  

    

Homes for Social 

Rent and work to 

bring empty 

properties back 

into use 

    

Review and update 

shared housing 

allocations policy 

    

P
age 40



Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2024-25 
 

   

 

People Scrutiny Committee                                                                                             (Meetings at 10am unless stated otherwise) 

Meeting Date Subject Purpose of Scrutiny Responsibility Type of Scrutiny  

Rapid Rehousing 

approach/rapid 

rehousing action 

plan delivery 

    

Care without profit 

– increase in-

county placement 

options 

    

Support effective 

discharge from 

hospital – 

integration 

between health 

and social care 

    

Provide a high-

quality residential 

care facility for 

people with 

dementia  

    

Young Carers 

Strategy and 

Carers Strategy 

    

Chief Officer for 

Social Care and 

    

P
age 41



Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2024-25 
 

   

 

People Scrutiny Committee                                                                                             (Meetings at 10am unless stated otherwise) 

Meeting Date Subject Purpose of Scrutiny Responsibility Type of Scrutiny  

Health Annual 

Report 

Safeguarding 

Performance 

Report 

    

Inclusion Strategy     

Develop a broader 

14-19 education 

offer through 

collaboration with 

partners 

    

 

 

 

 

P
age 42



Action List for People Scrutiny Committee 

 
 

Meeting: 

 

People 

Scrutiny 

Committee 

23rd July 2024 

Minute: Action Officer / Member 

4 Care Inspectorate Wales Inspection 

 

In terms of Child Protection Referrals, Members 

requested a report on inappropriate referrals be 

brought back to them at the appropriate point, 

officers confirming this should be available after 

September.  
 

Action: Jane Rodgers and Diane Corrister.   

 

 

Diane Corrister 

Jane Rodgers 

 

5 Home to School Transport Policy 
 

Members requested that the link to the 

consultation be kept on the Council’s front page of 

the website until the end of the consultation 

period.   
 

Action: Deb Hill-Howells to request this via 

Communications Team.   

 

 

Deb Hill-Howells 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Action List for People Scrutiny Committee 

 
 

Meeting: 

 

People 

Scrutiny 

Committee 

19th September 2024 

Minute: Action Officer / Member 

3 Call-in of the decision by Cabinet of 11th September 

2024 regarding the Home To School Transport 

Policy 2025-26. 

 

To share with members the legal advice regarding the 

timing of the consultation, in relation to the general 

election. 
 

Action: Cabinet Member Martyn Groucott   

 

 

Deb Hill-Howells / 

Martyn Groucott 

 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Committee / 

Decision Maker

Meeting date / Decision 

due
Report Title de Purpose Author

Date item added to the 

planner

Council 01-Jul-25

RLDP for Adoption Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

To adopt the RLDP following receipt of the 

Inspector's report, making it the County's 

Development Plan as defined by S38(6) of the 

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004

Mark Hand / Rachel 

Lewis
23-Aug-22

Cabinet 05-May-25

Pavement Café Policy Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

To adopt the pavement café policy as the basis 

for making decisions on applications for licences
Mark Hand / Paul 

Keeble
4-Oct-22

ICMD 09-Apr-25

Welsh Church Fund Working Group - meeting 4 Ben Callard - Resources

Council 06-Mar-25

2025/26 Final Budget sign off including CT 

resolution

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 13-Jun-24

Council 06-Mar-25

2025/26 Capital Strategy & Treasury Strategy Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 13-Jun-24

Cabinet 05-Mar-25

2025/26 Final Revenue and Capital Budget 

Proposals

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 4-Jun-24

Cabinet 05-Mar-25

2024/25 Revenue and Capital Monitoring Month 9 Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 4-Jun-24

Cabinet 05-Mar-25

2025/26 WCF/Mon Farm Strategy Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 4-Jun-24

ICMD 29-Jan-25

2025/26 Community Council and Police Precepts 

final

Ben Callard - Resources

Council 23-Jan-25

Council Tax Reduction Scheme 2025/26 Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 13-Jun-24

P
age 47

A
genda Item

 7



Cabinet 22-Jan-25

2025/26 Draft Revenue and Capital Budget 

Proposals

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 4-Jun-24

Cabinet 22-Jan-25

UK Shared Prosperity Fund post March 2025 – 

financial implications and impact

Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Hannah Jones 10-Jul-24

ICMD 15-Jan-25

Welsh Church Fund Working Group - meeting 3 Ben Callard - Resources

Dave Jarrett 13-Jun-24

ICMD 18-Dec-24

2025/26 Community Council and Police Precepts 

draft

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 13-Jun-24

ICMD 18-Dec-24

Council Tax Base 2025/26 Ben Callard - Resources

Ruth Donovan

Council 12-Dec-24

Remuneration Report 

Julie Anthony 30-Sep-24

Council 12-Dec-24

Deforestation Free Champion Council

Hazel Clatworthy 4-Oct-24

Cabinet 04-Dec-24

Future of the Former Mounton House School, 

Chepstow’ 

Martyn Groucutt - Education

Nick Keyse 13-Nov-24

Cabinet 04-Dec-24

Strategic Risk Assessment Ben Callard - Resources

To provide Cabinet with an overview of the current 

strategic risks facing the authority.

Richard Jones 7-Oct-24

Cabinet 04-Dec-24

Community and Corporate Plan Performance 

Update

Mary Ann Brocklesby - Whole 

Authority Strategy
To provide Cabinet with an update on the progress 

that has been made to deliver the commitments set 

out in the Community and Corporate Plan 2022-28. 

Richard Jones 7-Oct-24

Cabinet 04-Dec-24

2024/25 Revenue and Capital Monitoring Month 6 Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 4-Jun-24

P
age 48



Cabinet 04-Dec-24

PSOW Annual letter 2023-24

Annette Evans 1-Oct-24

Cabinet 04-Dec-24

Monmouthshire NEET Prevention Strategy

Louise Wilce 10-Jun-24

ICMD 27-Nov-24

Planning Service Annual Performance Report Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Phil Thomas

ICMD 13-Nov-24

TROs Amendment Order No. 15 2024 (Catrin Maby)

Graham 

Kinsella/Gareth 

Freeman

15-Oct-24

Cabinet 06-Nov-24

Future of the Former Abergavenny Library’ 

Nick Keyse 21-Oct-24

Cabinet 06-Nov-24

Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 – Special Procedure 

Licensing

Linda O Gorman

Cabinet 06-Nov-24

Monmouth Churches Petition

Ian Bakewell 1-Oct-24

Council 24-Oct-24

RLDP

Craig O'Connor

Council 24-Oct-24

Safeguarding report – Social Care & Health

Jane Rodgers 4-Jun-24

Council 24-Oct-24

Connecting Care – Social Care Case Management 

System - deferred

Deferred

Jane Rodgers 7-Oct-24

Council 24-Oct-24

Statement of Gambling Policy and proposals for 

casinos

Linda O Gorman 9-Jul-24

P
age 49



Council 24-Oct-24

Standards Committee Annual Report

James Williams 4-Oct-24

Council 24-Oct-24

Chief Officer report – Social Care & Health

Jane Rodgers 4-Jun-24

ICMD 23-Oct-24

UWN Land Charge

Amy Longford 25-Sep-24

ICMD 23-Oct-24

Welsh Church FundWorking Group - meeting 2 Ben Callard - Resources

Dave Jarrett 13-Jun-24

Cabinet 16-Oct-24

2025/26 Revenue and Capital MTFP update and 

process

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 4-Jun-24

Cabinet 16-Oct-24

2024/25 Revenue Monitoring Month 4 Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Daviea 4-Jun-24

ICMD 09-Oct-24

Building at Risk Strategy Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Craig O'Connor 28-Aug-24

Cabinet 25-Sep-24

People with Care Experience

John Pearson

Council 19-Sep-24

Appointment to Outside Body

Charlotte Drury

Council 19-Sep-24

Self-assessment report – People, Performance and 

Partnerships 
To appoint a Monmouthshire Councillor to be a 

representative on the Rachel Herbert’s School 

Endowment Charity. 

John Pearson

Council 19-Sep-24

Gov & Audit Annual Report 

Matt Gatehouse 4-Jun-24

P
age 50



Council 19-Sep-24

Home to School Transport – response to 

consultation 

Andrew Blackmore 21-Jun-24

Cabinet 11-Sep-24

Measurement Framework Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Deb Hill Howells 4-Jun-24

Cabinet 11-Sep-24

Consultation on the relocation of Ysgol Gymraeg Y 

Fenni

Mary Ann Brocklesby - Whole 

Authority Strategy

To approve an update to the measurement 

framework that enables Cabinet to track progress 

against the priorities in the community and 

corporate plan

Matt Gatehouse 7-Jun-24

Cabinet 11-Sep-24

USE OF SECTION 106 FROM N584 LAND AT 

FORENSIC SCIENCE CHEPSTOW 

Martyn Groucutt - Education

To receive feedback on the statutory consultation 

concerning the proposed relocation and increase in 

capacity of Ysgol Gymraeg Y Fenni.

Matt Jones

Cabinet 11-Sep-24

Authorisation of Proper Officers - Public Protection, 

Environmental Health (Communicable Disease)

Christian Schmidt 7-Aug-24

ICMD 11-Sep-24

Monmouthshire Local Toilets Strategy - revised 

version 2024

Angela Sandles - Engagement 

Louise Driscoll

ICMD 11-Sep-24

GRT sites Angela Sandles - Engagement 

David H Jones

Cabinet 21-Aug-24

Future of the former Tudor Street Day Centre, 

Abergavenny

Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

4-Jun-24

Cabinet 21-Aug-24

Welsh Church Fund Working Group - meeting 1

Nick Keyse

ICMD 21-Aug-24

Increasing Building Regulations Charges Ben Callard - Resources

Dave Jarrett 6-Jun-24

ICMD 21-Aug-24

Gypsy & Traveller Site Identification Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

nigel george

P
age 51



Cabinet 21-Aug-24

Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee 

~ Feedback to Cabinet of Meeting held on 16th 

July 2024 Frances O'Brien

Cabinet 21-Aug-24

Older People’s Champion

Alistair Neill

Council 18-Jul-24

Chief Officer report – Children and Young People Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

To formally appoint to the role of Age Friendly 

champion in line with the commitment made 

by Council in January of this year and to 

provide a brief update on work done towards 

making Monmouthshire an age friendly county

Matthew Gatehouse / 

Jane Rodgers
27-Jun-24

Council 18-Jul-24

Medium Term Financial Strategy

Will McLean 4-Jun-24

Council 18-Jul-24

Budden Crescent business case Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 4-Jun-24

Cabinet 17-Jul-24

Feedback from P&O Scrutiny Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

Jane Rodgers 4-Jun-24

Cabinet 17-Jul-24

Connected Care report – Social Care and Health 

(possible Sept)

26-Jun-24

Cabinet 17-Jul-24

Digital and Data Strategy Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

Jane Rodgers 4-Jul-24

Cabinet 17-Jul-24

Revenue and Capital monitoring outturn report 

(including early update on 2024/25)

Ben Callard - Resources

10-Jun-24

Cabinet 17-Jul-24

SPEED LIMIT PROPOSALS – AMENDMENT ORDER NO. 

14
Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 10-May-24

ICMD 10-Jul-24

Whole Authority Strategic Risk Assessment Catrin Maby - Climate Change and 

Environment
This report seeks Cabinet Member approval 

to proceed with several Traffic Orders 

throughout the County.

Graham Kinsella

P
age 52



Cabinet 05-Jun-24

People Strategy To provide cabinet with an overview of the current 

strategic risks facing the authority and to agree 

the revised strategic risk management policy Richard Jones 26-Apr-24

Cabinet 05-Jun-24

Consultation on the relocation of Ysgol Gymraeg Y 

Fenni

Ben Callard - Resources To seek Cabinet approval of a revised people 

strategy, which is one of a suite of enabling 

strategies that sit underneath the community and 

corporate plan to ensure the authorities resources 

are aligned with the delivery of its purpose.

Matt Gatehouse 1-May-24

Cabinet 05-Jun-24

Feedback from P&O Scrutiny Martyn Groucutt - Education

To receive feedback on the statutory consultation 

concerning the proposed relocation and increase in 

capacity of Ysgol Gymraeg Y Fenni.

Matthew Jones 26-Feb-24

Cabinet 22-May-24

Strategy for Commissioned Domiciliary Care in 

Monmouthshire

Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee ~ 

Feedback to Cabinet of Meeting held on 14th May 

2024 Hazel Ilett 14-May-24

Cabinet 22-May-24

Council Tax Assistance for MCC Foster Carers Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

Ceri York 24-Apr-24

ICMD 22-May-24

Florence Jones Report & FGE Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding The purpose of this paper is to present the 

case for providing Monmouthshire County 

Council foster carers with a subsidy on their 

council tax.

Jane Rodgers 8-May-24

ICMD 22-May-24

Political Balance Report Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy to consider the options in relation to the 

collection of monies secured under a  land 

charge on land at and  including Upper House 

Farm, Wonastow, Monmouth

Amy Longford 30-Apr-24

Council 16-May-24

Appointments to Committees Angela Sandles - Engagement 

James Williams

Council 16-May-24

Outside Bodies Angela Sandles - Engagement 

James Williams

Council 16-May-24

Uploading S106 Capital Sums into 2024/25 Capital 

Budget

Angela Sandles - Engagement 

James Williams

Cabinet 15-May-24

Development of a Supported Accommodation 

Project for care experienced young people

Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

Mike Moran 9-Apr-24

P
age 53



Cabinet 15-May-24

Repurposing of Severn View Residential Home, 

Chepstow

Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

Jane Rodgers 24-Apr-24

Cabinet 15-May-24

Local Housing Market Assessment Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

To seek approval for the repurposing of Severn 

View Residential Home to support policy 

objectives around temporary accommodation, in 

accordance with the Rapit Rehousing Strategy.

Nick Keyse/Cath 

Fallon

Cabinet 15-May-24

Local Flood Strategy Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

The LHMA provides a review of the need for 

affordable and market housing across Monmouthshire 

and an overview of the current housing market. Sally Meyrick 8-Jan-24

Cabinet 15-May-24

Local Transport Plan Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Carl Touhig 9-Oct-23

Cabinet 15-May-24

Climate and Nature Emergency Catrin Maby To adopt the Local Transport Plan

Debra Hill-Howells / 

Christian Schmidt
4-Oct-22

Cabinet 15-May-24

Greenfingers Report 

To receive an update on progress made towards 

the Climate and Nature Emergency Strategy and 

to agree the new overarching Climate and Nature 

Emergency Strategy and action plan format

Hazel Clatworthy 19-Oct-23

 Cabinet 15-May-24

Local Housing Market Assessment Refresh 2022-

2037

Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

Jane Rodgers 26-Mar-24

Cabinet 15-May-24

Local Food Strategy To provide an overview of the Local Housing 

Market Assessment Refresh 2022-2037 which 

provides an estimation of the additional affordable 

housing need across Monmouthshire. 

Sally Meyrick 15-Apr-24

Cabinet 15-May-24

Placement Development Strategy

Marianne Elliot 18-Apr-24

Council 18-Apr-24

ICMD Report - 20 moh Speed Limit Revocation 

Order

Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

To set out a strategy for the expansion and 

development of in-county residential and 

supported accommodation placements for 

children who are looked after. To make 

recommendations about i) changing the use of 3 

Jane Rodgers / Diane 

Corrister

8-Jan-24

ICMD 17-Apr-24

 ICM report - Florence Jones  DEFERRED Catrin Maby - Climate Change and 

Environment

Graham Kinsella

22-Mar-24

P
age 54



ICMD 17-Apr-24

Public Spaces Protection Order Dog Controls Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Amy Longford

11-Mar-24

Cabinet 10-Apr-24

Primary School catchment areas consultation 

feedback 

Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Huw Owen 19-Feb-24

Cabinet 10-Apr-24

Sustainable Communities for Learning Strategic 

Outline Programme update

Martyn Groucutt - Education

For Members to receive feedback on the consultation 

relating to a review of Primary School catchments 

areas and determine whether to implement proposals

Matthew Jones 20-Nov-23

Cabinet 10-Apr-24

Welsh Church Fund Working Group Martyn Groucutt - Education To provide members with details of the revisions 

to the Strategic Outline Programme for the 

Sustainable Communities for Learning 

Programme which will inform the development of 

projects within the rolling programme of 

Debbie Graves 12-Sep-23

ICMD 27-Mar-24

Experimental TRO Prohibition of driving except for 

access Goldwire Lane Monmouth

Ben Callard - Resources

Dave Jarrett

ICMD 27-Mar-24

Increase in building control charges Catrin Maby - Climate Change and 

Environment

Graham Kinsella

ICMD 13-Mar-24

To consider a Business Case for the acquisition of a 

property for use as a registered children’s home

Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

Craig O'Connor

Cabinet 06-Mar-24

Adoption of Abergavenny Placemaking Plan Ian Chandler - Social Care & 

Safeguarding

jane Rodgers 13-Feb-24

Cabinet 05-Mar-24

Changes to the funding formula for Leadership 

funding for secondary schools

Ben Callard - Resources

Nikki Wellington 30-Oct-24

Cabinet 05-Mar-24

Adoption of Magor Placemaking Plan Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

'To adopt the Abergavenny Placemaking Plan, co-

produced with Abergavenny Town Council, to 

inform future regeneration priorities and grant 

bids

Mark Hand / Dan 

Fordham
3-Oct-22

Cabinet 05-Mar-24

Adoption of Monmouth Placemaking Plan Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy
Mark Hand / Dan 

Fordham
3-Oct-22

P
age 55



Cabinet 05-Mar-24

Road Safety Strategy Paul Griffiths - Sustainable 

Economy

To adopt the Monmouth Placemaking Plan, co-

produced with Monmouth Town Council, to inform 

future regeneration priorities and grant bids
Mark Hand / Dan 

Fordham
3-Oct-22

Cabinet 05-Mar-24

Agree the name of the new Welsh-medium Primary 

School in Monmouth

Catrin Maby To adopt the Road Safety Strategy

Mark Hand / Paul 

Keeble
4-Oct-22

Council 29-Feb-24

Standards Committee Appointment Martyn Groucutt - Education Agree the name of the new Welsh-medium 

Primary School in Monmouth

Debbie Graves 15-Nov-23

Council 29-Feb-24

Strategic Equality Plan 2024

James Williams 6-Feb-24

Council 29-Feb-24

Appointment of Monmouthshire Local Access Forum To seek approval of a new Strategic Equality Plan 

for the period 2024-28, incorporating MCCs 

contribution to national action plans on race 

equality, LGBTQ and other protected 

characteristics

Matthew Gatehouse 15-Nov-23

Council 29-Feb-24

Final Budget Proposals To secure the appointment of members to the 

Monmouthshire Local Access Forum for its next 3 

year period. Matthew Lewis 18-Jan-23

Council 29-Feb-24

Capital and Treasury Strategy Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies

Council 29-Feb-24

Council Diary Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies

Council 29-Feb-24

WCF/Trust Treasury Fund Investment Angela Sandles - Engagement 

John Pearson

ICMD 28-Feb-24

2023/24 Revenue and Capital Monitoring - Month 9 Ben Callard - Resources

Cabinet 28-Feb-24

2023/24 Final Revenue and Capital Budget 

Proposals

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 27-Apr-23

P
age 56



Cabinet 28-Feb-24

Economic Development Strategy Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies

Cabinet 07-Feb-24

Amendment to Street Naming and Numbering Policy 

regarding Replacement or additional Street 

nameplate signs for Existing Streets

REFRESHING THE MONMOUTHSHIRE 

BUSINESS GROWTH & ENTERPRISE 

STRATEGY and action plan in setting the 

economic ambition for the county and providing a 

strategic framework that guides future economic 

Hannah Jones 9-Jan-23

ICMD 24-Jan-24

Community Council & Police Precepts -  Determination of payment Scheme                                                     Catrin Maby - Climate Change and 

Environment

Mark Hand 2-Jan-24

ICMD 24-Jan-24

Introduction of Council Tax Premiums for Second 

homes from 1
st
 April 2024

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies

Council 18-Jan-24

Council Tax Reduction Scheme Ben Callard - Resources Council to re affirm their decision on the Second 

Home Premium

Ruth Donovan 5-Dec-23

Council 18-Jan-24

Asset Management Strategy Ben Callard - Resources

Ruth Donovan

Council 18-Jan-24

Community & Corporate Plan performance update

Nick Keyse 28-Sep-23

Cabinet 17-Jan-24

REPURPOSING OF ACCOMMODATION IN THE 

COUNTY FARMS PORTFOLIO TO SUPPORT 

HOMELESSNESS AND OTHER POLICY 

OBJECTIVES

Mary Ann Brocklesby - Whole 

Authority Strategy

To provide cabinet with the latest performance 

report of commitments in the Community and 

Corporate Plan Richard Jones 5-Sep-23

Cabinet 17-Jan-24

consultation on the relocation of Ysgol Gymraeg Y 

Fenni
To seek approval for the repurposing of vacant cottages 

held within the County Farms Portfolio to support policy 

objectives such as alleviating pressures with 

homelessness and to address the reliance on unsuitable 

temporary accommodation.   

Nick Keyse 4-Dec-23

Cabinet 17-Jan-24

Approval of the revised MCC Counter Fraud, 

Corruption & Bribery Policy

Martyn Groucutt - Education

Matthew Jones 23-Aug-23

Cabinet 17-Jan-24

Draft Budget Proposals Rachel Garrick - Resources

Jan Furtek 2-Nov-23

P
age 57



Cabinet 17-Jan-24

Welsh Church Fund Working Group - meeting 3 held 

on 7th December 2023 Meeting didn't happen

Ben Callard - Resources

Jon Davies 29-Sep-23

ICMD 03-Jan-24

Community Council & Police Precepts - Proposed 

payment schedule

Rachel Garrick - Resources

Dave Jarrett 30-Mar-23

P
age 58



 

 

 

Monmouthshire Select Committee Minutes 
 

 

Meeting of People Scrutiny Committee held at The Council Chamber, County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk, 
NP15 1GA with remote attendance on Wednesday, 17th July, 2024 at 2.00 pm 

Councillors Present Officers in Attendance 

County Councillor Laura Wright (Chairman) 
 
County Councillors: Jan Butler, Simon Howarth, 
Maureen Powell, Sue Riley, Jackie Strong, 
Ian Chandler and Peter Strong 
 
 

Hazel Ilett, Scrutiny Manager 
Robert McGowan, Policy and Scrutiny Officer 
Jane Rodgers, Chief Officer for Social Care, 
Safeguarding and Health 
Jane Oates, Housing Options Officer 

  
APOLOGIES: Councillors Christopher Edwards, Penny Jones and Maria Stevens 
 

 
 

1. Election of Chair  
 

Councillor Laura Wright was nominated by Councillor Jackie Strong, seconded by 
Councillor Butler.    

 
2. Appointment of Vice Chair  

 

Councillor Jackie Strong was nominated by Councillor Sue Riley, seconded by 
Councillor Wright. 

 
3. Declarations of Interest  

 

None. 
 

4. Public Open Forum  
 

None. 
 

5. Rapid Rehousing Transition Plan 2022-2027  
 

Ian Bakewell and Rebecca Cresswell delivered a detailed presentation (available on the 
Council’s website with the agenda), introduced the report and answered the members’ 
questions with Jane Oates. 
  
Key points made by Members:  
  

 Clarification was sought as to whether the leasing scheme applies to 
Monmouthshire Housing as well, the response being that it did.   

  
 Questions were asked about the number of affordable homes (approximately 130 

affordable homes anticipated), the promotion of the Monmouthshire letting 

Public Document Pack

Page 59

Agenda Item 8a



 

 

service, the accommodation for families, and the local housing allowance rates. 
Members were advised that families are usually placed in self-contained 
properties, and that the local housing allowance rates are based on 2011 data 
and are much lower than market rents. Members queried the use of 2011 data 
for assessing Local Housing Grant.  

  
 A Member commented that take up of the Monmouthshire Letting Service in her 

ward was low and that perhaps it could be better promoted via town and 
community councils. Officers acknowledged that contacting town and community 
councils to promote the Monmouthshire Letting Service would be an action they 
could take forward (Action: Rebecca Cresswell).   

  
 A member queried the average wait for social housing, the domestic abuse 

figures, and the leasing properties.  
  

 Members asked for clarification on the housing stock for families, given that 
Severn View is for single persons.  

  
 Members asked about whether domestic abuse within households was leading to 

increasing homelessness.   
  

 A Member asked for clarity on whether the purpose of leasing properties was to 
alleviate Bed and Breakfast and temporary demand, rather than to offer a long-
term solution.    

  
 A Member questioned whether somebody who has been assessed as being in 

unsuitable accommodation qualifies as being at risk of homelessness and the 
officer agreed to discuss the individual circumstance with the Member following 
the meeting.   

  
 Another Member asked for clarification on people with protected characteristics 

as defined by the Equalities Act and also members of the armed forces in terms 
of their priority in gaining a property.   

  
 Clarity was sought as to whether a ‘single person’ referred to a single individual 

without children ~ it was confirmed it applied to a single person without children 
and that these represented the highest proportion of homeless applications, 
coupled with a severe shortage of one-bedroom properties.  
   

 A Member queried how many affordable homes were delivered in 
Monmouthshire in 2023-2024, the figure being sixty-three.  

  
 A Member suggested that we consider the terminology when promoting 

properties for people in need of a home, to avoid the stigma associated with 
homelessness, which may also attract more landlords. Officers confirmed that for 
the purpose of the report, it was necessary to use the term ‘homeless’ to refer to 
people who are eligible for assistance under the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 and 
that it defines homelessness as “not having a suitable accommodation or being 
at risk of losing it within 56 days”. However, marketing and promotion of homes 
for everyone is taken into consideration.  

Page 60



 

 

  
 It was questioned whether we receive sufficient grant monies from Welsh 

Government, and whether Registered Social Landlords could do more. Officers 
confirmed that they had held a meeting with Welsh Government about the 
condition of the TAC pay grants that requires property purchased to be prioritised 
for people in temporary accommodation. They had raised that it disadvantages 
other households who are not in temporary accommodation but have a homeless 
status and a high need for suitable housing. They also advised that they have a 
good working relationship with Registered Social Landlords and had recently 
been focussing on town centres.   

  
Chair’s Summary:  
  
The Cabinet Member and Officers have answered the Committee’s questions in full and 
the Committee is satisfied with the detailed responses given and the work being 
undertaken to alleviate homelessness outlined in the Rapid Rehousing Update Report. 
A further update will be brought to the Committee in due course.  

 
6. People with Care Experience  

 

Cabinet Member Ian Chandler and Jane Rodgers introduced the report and answered 
the members’ questions.  
  
Key points made by Members:  
  

 A Member commented that whilst they had no questions about the report, it was 
pleasing to see the Council taking tangible steps to demonstrate it is serious 
about the support given to people who have been through the care system.  
 

 It was queried whether this will involve a specific question on an application form 
to identify an applicant who has care experience, and whether it would be made 
clear as to why the question was being asked.  

  
 A Member asked what assistance is given to people after the age of 25.  

  
 Another Councillor suggested the report could perhaps reference some of the 

lifelong disadvantages of being care-experienced.   
  
Chair’s Summary:  
  
The Chair confirmed that there was full support from the Committee for the direction of 
the report and thanked officers and the Cabinet Members for attending.  

 
7. People Scrutiny Forward Work Programme and Action List  

 

Noted. 
 

8. Cabinet and Council Planner  
 

Noted. 
 

Page 61



 

 

9. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 16th April 2024  
 

The Minutes were approved as a true and accurate record.  
 

10. Next Meeting  
 

23rd July 2024. 
 
 

 
 

Page 62



 

 

 

Monmouthshire Select Committee Minutes 
 

 

Meeting of People Scrutiny Committee held at The Council Chamber, County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk, 
NP15 1GA with remote attendance on Tuesday, 23rd July, 2024 at 10.00 am 

Councillors Present Officers in Attendance 

County Councillor Laura Wright (Chairman) 
 
County Councillors: Jan Butler, Simon Howarth, 
Penny Jones, Maureen Powell, Sue Riley, 
Jackie Strong, Jill Bond, Peter Strong, 
Ian Chandler and Martyn Groucutt 
 
Also in attendance:  Ben Anderson 
(Care Inspectorate Wales)  

Hazel Ilett, Scrutiny Manager 
Robert McGowan, Policy and Scrutiny Officer 
Frances O'Brien, Chief Officer, Communities and 
Place 
Jane Rodgers, Chief Officer for Social Care, 
Safeguarding and Health 
Diane Corrister, Head of Children's Services 
Deb Hill-Howells, Head of Decarbonisation, 
Transport and Support Services 

  
APOLOGIES: Councillors Christopher Edwards, Maria Stevens, Alistair Neill and Paul Pavia 
 

 
 

1. Declarations of Interest  
 

None. 
 

2. Public Open Forum  
 

None. 
 

3. Care Inspectorate Wales Inspection  
 

Jane Rodgers and Ben Anderson introduced the report which was a performance 
evaluation of the children's services by Care Inspectorate Wales (CIW), highlighting the 
strengths and areas for improvement identified by the inspection report. Ben Anderson, 
CIW, commented that the inspection overall was positive and that there was evidence of 
ongoing development of the service since February. He highlighted the focus going 
forward would be to focus on practice and quality to ensure compliance with statutory 
duties and to capture the voice of children. Diane Corrister answered the members’ 
questions in detail, together with Jane Rodgers and Ben Anderson.  
  
Key points made by Members:  
  

 Members asked how leaders are having greater oversight of the quality of 
assessments and plans and noted that training, quality assurance, and 
implementation support was being provided to staff.   

 A member asked for an explanation of the new practice model and the Early Help 
Assessment Team.   

 Clarity was sought on what improvements are being made to bring practice in 
line with Welsh safeguarding procedures.  

Public Document Pack

Page 63

Agenda Item 8b



 

 

 Another member sought clarity on the compliance with paperwork for child 
protection conferences and how much advocacy parents are offered prior to a 
case conference stage.   

 The committee questioned the main strengths and areas for improvement 
identified by the inspection report, noting the report had recognised the positive 
outcomes achieved for children looked after, the family support offer, and the 
morale and leadership within the service as strengths. Areas for improvement 
were acknowledged to include responding to and dealing with the impact of 
demand across the service, and making sure that the workforce corresponds with 
those levels of demand.   

 Members asked for an explanation as to how the team was addressing the issue 
of demand and workforce capacity in the service, to retain staff and reduce the 
reliance on agency workers.   

 Members sought to ensure that the voice of children is captured in a consistent 
and meaningful way and according to the age of the child and then reflected in 
assessments and care plans.  

 A member referred to paragraph 4.8 in the report which suggested a cautious 
approach to risk management, questioning whether given our lower than national 
average number of children looked after, there may be a contradiction. The 
officers clarified that to an extent, this is because of the impact of demand on the 
front door; and that strengths-based practice needed to be more consistent 
across all areas of the service.   

 Members asked for clarity on the outcomes of the platform service for young 
people's emotional health.   

 Another member queried the increase in referrals and also inappropriate referrals 
and how these could be reduced, noting that this is currently subject to a data 
and audit analysis to understand the sources and the reasons for the referrals. 
Members requested a report on this be brought back to them at the appropriate 
point, with officers confirming this should be available after September. Action: 
Jane Rodgers and Diane Corrister.   

 A member commented that the threshold document assisted the addressing of 
the increase in figures, and asked whether the team engages with partner 
agencies in a way that they can understand and share their perspective.  

 Members queried how the referrals from education and health compare with 
other Gwent authorities and what might be possible gaps in the support 
structures of these agencies.   

 A member asked for more clarity on how the single point of access operates in 
practice and whether it could be replicated in other areas.  

 The committee questioned the timeliness of child protection visits and case 
conferences outlined in paragraph 1.4 and asked whether the desired 
improvement had been achieved in terms of ensuring conferences take place on 
an earlier and timely basis.  

 Members asked for clarity on the role of the coach and how their impact would be 
measured.  

 The reasons for the difference in the volume of referrals and how that was being 
managed was clarified.   

 The committee asked whether the service had streamlined their processes to 
become more effective.   

 A member asked officers how confident they were that there aren’t cases that 
were not on the radar of Social Services. Officers advised that it would be naive 

Page 64



 

 

to think all cases would be on the radar of social services, but that they were 
confident that the Council was doing more over-intervention than under-
intervention. Officers added that the Council has good safeguarding structures 
and training across the organisation, but they could never be 100% confident that 
cases could occur.  

 The report under paragraph 2.10 refers to ‘most staff’ being supported, CIW were 
asked for further clarity on this, as in what are the reasons for the small number 
of staff not being on board and whether you believe working practices since 
Covid have had an effect.   

 The committee commented on the use of acronyms and that a glossary would be 
helpful, particularly for reports in the public domain.   

  
The Cabinet Member drew some closing remarks, and the committee were satisfied 
with the answers to questions asked.  
  
Chair’s Summary:  
  
The committee congratulated the service on the positive inspection and the leadership 
comments and children and foster care feedback. The chair concluded that the 
committee had undertaken detailed scrutiny of the report together with members of the 
Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee and was satisfied with the outcome of 
the inspection.    
  

 
4. Home to School Transport Policy  

 

Cabinet Member Martyn Groucott introduced the report, explaining that the purpose of 
the consultation and the report brought to the committee was to consider whether to 
adopt the statutory distance eligibility criteria for the provision of free home to school 
transport. He answered the members’ questions with Debra Hill-Howells.  
   
Key points made by Members:  
   

 Members asked for clarity on the two options for changing the statutory distance 
over which free transport is provided and queried how much savings each of 
these options would generate. The member commented that the consultation 
didn’t offer alternatives to changing the statutory distance for the public to 
consider, for example, an increase in council tax. Councillor Groucutt confirmed 
that increasing the council tax by approximately one percentage point, would 
generate about £700,000 per year, but that this needed to be considered as part 
of the wider budgetary process as there are other budgetary pressures that will 
need to be considered.  

 A member highlighted that the time of year is not particularly good for achieving 
responses from the public to consultations, as many people would be on 
holidays. It was confirmed that the consultation commencement date had been 
delayed by the general election, however, all emails had been sent to existing 
users of transport, schools, stakeholders and operators to make them aware of 
the consultation. Officers confirmed that there will be sessions in hubs and there 
is documentation online explaining the purpose of the consultation as well as a 
survey that invites people to provide their feedback on the proposals.  

Page 65



 

 

 A member shared their concerns about increasing the in-house service, and 
staffing implications. The officer confirmed that the cost of in-house provision is 
compared to external tenders and the in-house service only undertakes the 
service if they are the best financial option.  

 A member asked how the council would monitor the environmental impact of 
increasing personal transport budgets and car use and officers responded that 
the council has a carbon reduction plan in place and has made a climate 
emergency declaration, and that they will assess the carbon footprint of the 
different transport options and work with schools and parents to promote 
sustainable travel choices whilst considering the environmental impact as part of 
the decision-making process, to mitigate any adverse effects.  

 A member asked how the council would support working parents who may face 
difficulties due to the changes and what mitigations would be offered. Cllr 
Groucutt responded that there is already discretionary support to help families 
and that the details would be shared.   

 Members asked how the available walking routes are assessed for safety and 
suitability and heard that there is a standard Road Safety GB assessment 
process which is normally undertaken by Highways officers. Where an 
assessment is challenged, officers will walk the route with parents and 
members.  

 A member asked why the draft policy wording wasn’t included in the consultation 
document and was advised it’s because it hasn’t changed, except for the three 
options that are being considered and that if any of these were to be adopted, the 
distance eligibility criteria will be amended accordingly. The member asked for 
clarity that the policy wording would stay the same, apart from the three options. 
officers confirmed the policy wording will stay the same apart from the three 
options, and the proposed amendments will be included in the Cabinet report.   

 The committee asked how the proposals would affect the faith transport, and the 
faith schools and officers confirmed the proposals will not change the eligibility 
criteria for accessing faith transport but any changes to the distance eligibility 
criteria will apply to all learners, including faith. They advised that the 
consultation document includes a question about the impact of the proposals on 
religion and belief, and parents are also able to provide comments or 
suggestions on this issue.  

 A member asked if transport that had been provided as there wasn’t an available 
walking route would be ended at the end of the academic year and the answer 
given was that it wouldn’t, unless works had been completed to make the route 
safe, such as a crossing point or changes to the speed limit.   

 A member asked if there would still be dedicated school transport from Goytre to 
King Henry for the new academic year and heard that the intention was to 
reinstate the public bus service for home to school transport from Goytre for the 
forthcoming academic year, as the bus service route had been altered, so that 
learners do not need to cross the A4042.   

 A member highlighted that it was important that council attempts to reduce its 
carbon footprint by using its own transport as opposed to that of sub-contracted 
supply.   

 Members expressed doubt that in adverse weather, children in rural areas would 
be walking 2 miles and a member asked for clarity on the process where 
applicants had not been successful in the first choice of school and had been 
awarded transport to an alternative school. He asked if they would continue to 

Page 66



 

 

receive free transport in the subsequent year, the rules around siblings, extended 
family and separated families. Officers confirmed that where a learner had been 
granted free transport as they were attending their nearest school as allocated by 
CYP then they would continue to free transport, unless there were changes in 
their personal circumstances, such as moving house and they would be re-
assessed. Siblings would not be entitled to free transport where a parent had 
exercised parental preference.  

 A member asked what would be considered if the consultation response is very 
negative and commented that in their view, question 1 not asking if the person 
answering will be affected may skew the answer. It was confirmed that the 
survey responses would form part of a Cabinet report to enable Members to 
decide whether or not to proceed with all or any of the options.  

 A member queried whether the findings of the consultation would be reported 
back to the People Scrutiny Committee ahead of Cabinet decision and it was 
confirmed that statutory timescales for implementation meant that the item was 
not scheduled to return to scrutiny ahead of Cabinet decision and that this 
meeting constituted pre-decision scrutiny during the consultation period.   

 Members requested that the link to the consultation be kept on the Council’s front 
page of the website until the end of the consultation period.  Action: Deb Hill-
Howells to request this via Communications Team.   

   
Chair’s summary:  
  
The chair sought the committee’s views on whether the policy could be supported and 
there were no stated views expressed to the contrary, however a member expressed 
their concern about how the data arising from the consultation would be interpreted.  

 
5. People Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme and Action List  

 

Noted.   
 

6. Cabinet and Council Planner  
 

Noted.   
 

7. Next Meeting: 24th September 2024 at 10.00am  
 

Noted.   
 
 

The meeting ended at 12.46 pm.  
 

 

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



 

 

 

Monmouthshire Select Committee Minutes 
 

 

Meeting of People Scrutiny Committee held at The Council Chamber, County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk, 
NP15 1GA with remote attendance on Thursday, 19th September, 2024 at 9.30 am 

Councillors Present Officers in Attendance 

County Councillor Laura Wright (Chairman) 
 
County Councillors: Jan Butler, 
Christopher Edwards, Maureen Powell, 
Sue Riley, Jackie Strong, Martyn Groucutt, 
Lisa Dymock, Phil Murphy, Tony Kear, 
John Crook, Emma Bryn and Louise Brown 
 
   

Robert McGowan, Policy and Scrutiny Officer 
Matthew Gatehouse, Chief Officer People, 
Performance and Partnerships. 
Will McLean, Chief Officer for Children and Young 
People 
Frances O'Brien, Chief Officer, Communities and 
Place 
Deb Hill-Howells, Head of Decarbonisation, 
Transport and Support Services 

  
APOLOGIES: Councillors Simon Howarth, Penny Jones and Peter Strong 
 

 
 

1. Declarations of Interest  
 

None. 
 

2. Call-In of the decision by Cabinet of 11th September 2024 regarding the Home to School 
Transport Policy 2025-26  
 

Members who requested the decision be called-in were asked to speak first, outlining 
their reasons for doing so.  
 
Councillor Dymock:  
 
Councillor Dymock stated that the consultation on the proposed changes was poorly 
timed and did not adequately inform or engage affected families as it took place in the 
summer holidays, when families are not in their usual routines. This reduced 
significantly the likelihood that parents or guardians would have had the time to engage 
fully with the process, and many families might not have even been aware that the 
consultation was taking place.  
 
She noted that the Cabinet Member discussed the timing at the last meeting of People 
Scrutiny and referred to the general election as the reason for delay, but Rhondda 
Cynon Taf ran its consultation from 27th November 2023 to 8th February 2024, and it 
was extended by 3 weeks to give more people the chance to participate – she asked 
why MCC did not do the same. She suggested that the outreach was limited, with only 
411 responses and 11 emails received – a low response rate that raises serious 
concerns about the sufficiency of the Council’s outreach efforts, especially in regard to 
rural families. Many of these rely on school transport due to the lack of safe walking 
routes and limited public transport options; families therefore required detailed, localised 
information about how the proposed changes would affect specifically, but there was a 

Public Document Pack

Page 69

Agenda Item 8c



 

 

lack of granular detail about the communities and individuals who would be affected, 
making it difficult for families to fully grasp the consequences of the policy changes’ 
implications – without this, many parents would not have been able to make informed 
contributions to the consultation or fully appreciate the potential impact on their 
children’s daily lives.  
 
Councillor Dymock sought clarity as to whether the Equality Impact Assessment was 
published at the same time as the consultation; if not, she argued this would have 
limited the ability of respondents to fully assess the implications of the proposals and 
would undermine the transparency of the consultation.  
 
Councillor Kear:  
 
Councillor Kear supported Councillor Dymock’s comments. He asked if the Cabinet 
Member could advise who gave the legal advice regarding the timing of the consultation 
and whether that can be made available to members. ACTION – to be shared with 
members  
 
Councillor Murphy:  
 
Councillor Murphy highlighted safe walking routes as an example of the importance of 
proper consultation. He appreciated that the current numbers need consideration each 
year but fundamental routes, e.g. Caerwent-Caldicot, should have been identified. A 
resident whose children would be affected by the proposals informed Councillor Murphy 
that there is no safe walking route from Caerwent to Caldicot, with blind corners and a 
lack of pavement in some places – had the consultation been longer and at a more 
appropriate time, examples such as these, in which walking routes for children would be 
irresponsible, might have been put forward. This argument could surely be replicated in 
other parts of county.  
 
Citing further examples of unsafe routes, Councillor Murphy asserted that work to 
adequately bring forward these measures should have been done sooner, as RCT did. 
Unsuitable routes would then have been discounted, relieving parents of their concerns. 
Not all parents would be able to transport children themselves. The need to save money 
was fully recognised, but the Councillor suggested that there must be a more 
considered process, and that bringing up such decisions so close to deadlines is 
unacceptable.   
 
Cabinet Member Martyn Groucott gave the following response:  
 
The Cabinet Member clarified that legal advice was given by the Council’s Monitoring 
Officer, and reiterated the details of the consultation: this year, it took place between 
12th July and 23rd August. 408 people completed the online survey and 11 emails were 
received. He noted that it had been planned to extend the consultation period, starting 
earlier: Cabinet considered this as early as 30th April, and plans were put in place for 
the consultation process to start on 3rd June, but the general election was announced 
on 22nd May, and the Monitoring Officer made it clear that the consultation could not 
proceed during that period. A strategy was therefore developed to enable a detailed and 
through consultation to be undertaken, despite not being able to extend its length. He 
asserted that the record number of responses received shows that although the 

Page 70



 

 

consultation period was 6 weeks, shorter than planned, its effectiveness was greater 
than any previously held e.g. the consultation for 23-24 which ran between 5th August 
and 16th September 2022, for which 71 responses were received, and at which time 
People committee did not raise any concerns about the length or nature of the process, 
and there was no call-in. This year, despite the process being truncated by national 
politics, the consultation length was identical, and no objection was raised by People 
scrutiny.  
 
The Councillor gave further details about this year’s consultation: officers determined to 
ensure that every user of Home To School Transport was made aware of the 
consultation, particularly as important changes were being considered. Before breaking 
up for the summer, Headteachers made sure that all parents were aware of the 
consultation, which was followed by a monumental effort from officers to ensure its 
success: every user was contacted personally, and the Comms team was very 
successful in a media blitz to ensure all communities were fully aware. Officers also 
undertook face-to-face meetings in each hub, and there were 12 articles in the 3 local 
newspapers. As a result, response to the consultation was dramatically better than any 
previously held, with 400+ completed responses – over 100 more than for the 
consultation over the council’s budget, for example.  
 
The Cabinet Member added further that another improvement was the use of social 
media. Material was put on Facebook and X on 16th, 19th, 22nd, 23rd, 28th, 30th and 
31st July and 1st, 5th, 8th, 11th, 14th, 17th, 19th, 21st and 23rd August, for which there 
were nearly 60,000 views. A large-print version of the consultation was sent out by 
email, on request, ensuring that those with additional needs were part of the process. 
Involvement has therefore dramatically increased from consultations held previously. 
The Councillor stated that the evidence is therefore overwhelming that time for the 
process has not been reduced, though it would have been extended if circumstances 
had permitted. Officers’ hard work in engaging the public and stakeholders through 
multiple channels resulted in the hugely improved response rate. Councillor Groucott 
concluded by saying that he could not accept, given the evidence of dramatically 
increased participation, that it can be reasonably argued that the consultation was 
ineffective and should have been changed, given the circumstances.  
 
Key Points from Members:  
 
It was asked if members had had the opportunity to see the responses from the public 
in order to assess whether the consultation was done adequately. Officers responded 
that the Cabinet report provided statistics, but the full detail could be made available to 
members if they wished. In the survey, the public were given the opportunity to give 
comments through open questions but as it would have been impractical to include all 
411 responses in the report, they were summarised around themes e.g. Welsh 
language, and respondents were asked what proposals they would put forward to make 
savings if they disagreed with the policy.  
 
A member expressed their opinion that consultations should take place in Spring, 
suggesting that increased responses in this instance might be due to the policy being a 
controversial one. She noted the example of one of her ward members having been 
unaware of the consultation, and a community councillor had expressed dissatisfaction 
with the timing and quality of questions. Officers expressed surprise that any users were 

Page 71



 

 

unaware, with 3,173 emails having been dispatched on 12th July and a follow-up sent 
on 8th August to remind any who hadn’t responded to do so.  
 
A member expressed their support for the Call-in and suggested that the consultation 
had failed 2 of the 4 Gunning principles, used as a guide for public engagement. The 
timing during the summer holiday meant respondents would not have been around, and 
there would always be low engagement, as a result. He appreciated the dramatic rise in 
feedback from residents compared to other consultations but suggested this might 
reflect panic from respondents due to the timing and length of the consultation period. 
He proposed gaining an understanding as to why RCT’s Monitoring Officer determined 
that they held their consultation between November 2023 and February 2024.  
 
Clarity was sought as to whether a school not being included in Appendix 1 meant that it 
was unaffected by the proposals. Officers confirmed that the appendix lists only those 
schools where a Home To School service is provided, and therefore those affected.  
 
The member asked for clarity as to whether Thornwell was affected. Officers responded 
that based on last year’s figures, there was no-one affected at Thornwell. Because this 
policy would not take hold until September 2025, officers would not ask for safe walking 
assessments on routes that would not be required next year. Route assessments will be 
undertaken but they will be based on current year applications once those have been 
assessed, which would include an assessment of Thornwell.  
 
Further explanation was requested for the timing of the assessments. Officers 
responded that the team will go through the data and ascertain which learners will still 
be with us from 1st September 2025, so those assessments can be undertaken. We will 
identify which learners will lose transport as a result of the policy, which learners are still 
with us, and any new applications we receive.  
 
Regarding the timing in relation to RCT’s consultation, it was asked when MCC knew 
the relevant information and the decision was taken to consult later than the Spring. The 
Cabinet Member responded that the timing was based in part on historical precedent in 
this and the previous administration, though this could be changed in the future, and he 
reiterated that the plan had been to bring this consultation forward by several weeks. In 
addition, the consultation was undertaken in the Summer because the date of the 
policy’s implementation would then not be as far away for parents who need to make 
the application, and if the window were longer between consultation and implementation 
there might even be new children moving into the county between those dates. 
Therefore, the Cabinet Member asserted that RCT is flawed in running its consultation 
so much earlier than the policy would start.  
 
A member expressed their appreciation for decisions that need to be made in light of 
the budget, but that Home To School Transport is one of the most important things that 
should be retained, and suggested that the policy being more of a drastic change than 
before might be why RCT consulted so much earlier. The member suggested that 
because the consultation did not take place earlier, the 24/25 policy should be retained 
for 25/26, especially as parents might not have understood the full implications of the 
proposals. Consultation could then run in the Spring when more information will be 
available.  
 

Page 72



 

 

The member suggested further that this should come under the Education budget 
because of greater contact with schools and the input from Headteachers about the 
policy’s implications.  
 
It was asked if assessing safe walking routes will be done by the Spring term so that 
parents have more time to go through the appeal process, if necessary. Officers 
responded that regarding timing, in order for members to have sufficient evidence and 
data to inform decisions, officers needed to ensure there was time to do that. The team 
is small, and its focus at the start of the year is assessing eligibility for the forthcoming 
school term. The timing was also determined so as not to conflate Home To School 
Transport with the budget consultation and its implications. Officers tried hard to ensure 
this be a standalone consultation and that members and parents had all the information 
they needed to be able to respond properly. Any future consultations that are held 
earlier would need to be held when they would not be conflated with other discussions. 
It was highlighted that safe walking route assessments are carried out by independent 
road safety officers in the Highways team, and that there is no intention of putting 
learners in the position of walking unsafe routes.  
 
Regarding identifying cohorts and safe walking routes, it was asked how much notice 
could be given to parents. Officers responded that data from the current academic year 
will be looked at from the start of October. We will aim to contact parents who we think 
will be affected by the end of the current calendar year to make them aware.  
 
A member shared Councillor Murphy’s concern about the Caerwent-Chepstow road and 
children’s safety but expressed their reassurance by the officers’ comments about how 
seriously it would be taken by officers and the road safety assessment process.  
 
The Chair asked how targeted the social media campaign was. Officers responded that 
there was broad coverage, with efforts made to ensure a coordinated campaign to 
ensure anyone accessing Facebook or X would receive numerous notifications that 
there was an ongoing consultation. There were 2,123 views of the consultation page, 
from 1140 unique individuals, with a total of 59,526 views across the two platforms. 
Targeting was not done via social media, but stakeholders were targeted by email, as 
explained above. It was also important to target those who may be parents or guardians 
in the future.  
 
In summing up on behalf of the Call-in signatories, Councillor Murphy suggested that 
too much weight should not be given to online views. Ordinarily, the signatories would 
wish to refer the matter to full Council but given the short timeframe in which to do so 
before the statutory deadline of 1st October, in this instance they would recommend 
referring back to the Cabinet Member for reconsideration.  
 
Chair’s Summary:  
 
The committee expressed its appreciation to the officers for their hard work in 
conducting the consultation. The comments from the committee today focussed, in 
particular, on looking to the example of Rhondda Cynon Taf and the length/timing of its 
consultation, with a suggestion to have discussions with their officers about what might 
be learned for future consultations. It was noted that there were more responses to the 
consultation than previous ones, but that this might be due to the scope of the changes. 

Page 73



 

 

A member suggested that partly because of this, perhaps the changes could be delayed 
to the next academic year. There were concerns about whether the questions were 
clear, but officers assured the committee that parents found the consultation easy to 
understand and engage with. Explanations and reassurances were given about when 
safe walking route assessments would take place, though there are still concerns about 
them among members. The Cabinet Member agreed to share the legal advice from the 
Monitoring Officer with members regarding the decision to change the date of the 
consultation.  
 
The committee moved to a vote on one of the three options:  
 
1) Accept the Cabinet’s decision.  
 
2) Refer the matter back to Cabinet for re-consideration (with reasons).  
 
3) Refer the matter to Council for consideration.  
 
The committee voted unanimously for Option 2, to refer the matter back to Cabinet for 
reconsideration. 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 74


	Agenda
	4 Trafod meini prawf Bathodyn Glas.
	Slide 1: The Blue Badge Scheme in Wales
	Slide 2: Aim of Session
	Slide 3: How Badges are Funded
	Slide 4: Could We Consider Incurring a Charge for Blue Badge?
	Slide 5: National Fraud Initiative (NFI) Wales 2020-21 Report (Audit Wales) 
	Slide 6: Badge Applications Handled  2022-23
	Slide 7: Assessing Eligibility 
	Slide 8: Types of Application
	Slide 9: Fast Tracked Applications 
	Slide 10: Discretionary Applications (most common type)
	Slide 11: The Discretionary Application Toolkit 
	Slide 12: Automatic Applications 
	Slide 13: Cognitive Applications 
	Slide 14: Temporary Applications 
	Slide 15: Appeals 
	Slide 16: Where to Find Information
	Slide 17: Questions…

	5 Ymrwymiad Hyderus o Ran Anabledd – trafod a chyflwyno’r cynllun gweithredu 3 mlynedd ar gyfer y Cyngor.
	Disability Confident Level 2_self-assessment-evidence-template_MCC_v0.5 Nov 24

	6 Blaenraglen Gwaith a Rhestri Camau Gweithredu y Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl.
	Action List for People Scrutiny Committee  23rd July 2024
	Action List for People Scrutiny Committee 19th Sept 2024

	7 Cynllunydd y Cabinet a’r Cyngor.
	8a Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl – 17 Gorffennaf 2024.
	Minutes

	8b Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl – 23 Gorffgennaf 2024.
	Minutes

	8c Cyfarfod Arbennig y Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl – 19 Medi 2024.
	Minutes


